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Ruth Nettles

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 12:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: mwalls@carltonfields.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Katherine Fleming;
BURGESS.STEVE

Subject: Filing Docket No. 080148 Notice of Intervention

Attachments: 080148 Notice of Intervention.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080148

In re; Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for determination of need for Levy Units 1 and 2 nuclear power plants.
c. Document being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

€. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Intervention.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kimberly D. Kirby

Assistant to Stephen C. Burgess
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
for determination of need for Levy Units 1 and
2 nuclear power plants.

Docket No. 080148

Filed: March 20, 2008
/

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION
Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of

Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of Intervention in
this docket.

J. R. Kelly
Public Counsel
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(Stepéez{ C. Burgess 0
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorney for the Citizens
Of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel

Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the

following parties on this 20™ day of March, 2008.

J. Michael Walls

Diane M. Tripplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-8738

John T. Burnett/R. Alexander Glenn
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Katherine Fleming

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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